Consent Agenda Item 5.1a

HUMAN RESOURCES
GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Brad Swanson
RE: Appointments: Certified

Daniel Rosenstein

Social Studies - GBS

Degree:

BA in Education and History from the Lake Forest College, Lake Forest, IL
Certification:

Illinois Type 09, History and Social Science

Experience:

Mr. Rosenstein has previously taught World History at Stevenson High School summer school,
served as the Digital Communications teacher at Lake Forest Country Day School, and an
Instructional Assistant in the New Trier High School Learning Center. Mr. Rosenstein’s related
professional experiences include serving as the Debate Team Assistant Coach at New Trier High
School as well as working as the Special Assistant to the Executive Director of the Illinois
Holocaust Museum and Education Center.

Salary: $54,648 (BA, Step 1, 1.0 FTE)

Start Date:  August 25, 2014

Mr. Rosenstein’s contract reflects new FTE previously approved by the Board of
Education.





